
Sandy Moses 

From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25,2000 1 :20 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 991300-TC; Nellie DanielNalerie Ferris d/b/a National Phone Network 

I'll reopen the docket with this e-mail. Please revise CASR by 

1/31/2000 to dispose of request. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2000 7:55 AM 

To: Sandy Moses 

Subject: 991300-TC; Nellie Daniel/Valerie Ferris d/b/a National Phone 

Network 


Good morning, Sandy. I apologize for not getting back with you sooner 

on your e-mail of 1/7. This company did pay 1998 and 1999 RAFs and 

request voluntary cancellation of their certificate. The payment and 

le t received 1/4. CMS shows the docket is closed. Can this be 


this e-mail or do you want me to send you a memo? I will 
~~~ s soon as you let me know something. Thanks. 
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